PORT OF NOME

Phone/443-6619 Fax/443-5473

Memo

TO: Mayor John Handeland & Nome Common Council

FROM: Charlie Lean — Vice-Chairman, Nome Port Commission CL-

THRU: Glenn Steckman — City Manager

DATE: 10/19/2023

RE: Recommend Nome Common Council Support Funding of the FY2024 Alaska DOT

Harbor Matching Grant Program through Resolution

The following motion was passed by the Nome Port Commission at their Regular Meeting on Thursday,
January 19, 2023

1. Moved by C. Sheffield, seconded by C. MclLarty, the following motion be approved as
written: MOTION: Recommend the Nome Common support, through resolution, the full

funding of the FY2024 Alaska DOT Harbor Matching Grant Program.

AT THE ROLL CALL:

Aye:  McCann, Rowe, Sheffield, McLarty, Lean
Nay:

The motion CARRIED.

Note: Chairman West and Commissioner Smithhisler were present for this meeting, but called out on
an emergency just prior to this vote.

Discussion on this will be reflected in the minutes from the January 19, 2023 Regular Meeting.



